Public Funding Opportunities for Salt Lake Community College

CC Dependence t	Dreason Title	Conservation description	Time of Aurora	Due Dete/c)	Ongoing or One-time	Description	Number of America	Award Amounts	Herrite Culture	Cast Share 2	August 1101	CEDA Number
CC Department	Program Title	Sponsor Agency	Type of Award	Due Date(s)	Opportunity	Description	Number of Awards	Min Max.	How to Submit	Cost Share?	Announcement URL http://www.asanet.org/career-	CFDA Number
umanities & Social ience	Carla B. Howrey Teaching Enhancement Grants	American Sociological Association	Primary	2/1/18		Support projects that advance the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning (SoTL) within the discipline of sociology		\$2,500	ASA Website	No	center/grants-and- fellowships/teaching- enhancement-fund	
cilities	Emergency Management Preparedness Grant	Utah Deparptment of Public Safety	Primary		Ongoing	Bolsters existing SLCC emergency plans, personnel, materials, etc.		Varies	Website	Yes	https://dem.utah.gov/grants/non- disaster-grants/empg/	
udent Affairs	AmeriCorps State and National Grants	Corporation for Nationa and Community Service	^{Il} Sub-Awardee	2/2/18		Community service in national service position (Americorps VISTA)	50	Varies	eGrants	No	https://www.nationalservice.gov /build-your- capacity/erants/funding- opportunities/2017/americoros- state-and-national-grants-fy-2017	94.006
udent Affairs	2018 AmeriCorps State and National Grants – Targeted Priority	Corporation for Nationa and Community Service	l Primary	5/2/18		Provides operating funds for Americorps workers in one of the priority areas	15	Varies	eGrants	Yes	https://www.nationalservice.gov /build-your- capacity/grants/funding- opportunities/2018/2018- americorps-state-and-national- grants	94.012, 94.0
cience, Math, & ngineering	Research to Operations Initiative: NOAA Test Beds	Department of Commerce	Primary/Subawardee	2/29/16		Expand/accelerate critical weather forecasting research	7	\$100,000 - \$200,000	Grants.gov	No	http://www.erants.eov/web/gran ts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=28027 5	11.468
icience, Math, &	Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowship Program	Department of Commerce	Primary	2/12/18		Provides research opportunities for undergraduate students at the NIST	200	\$9,000-\$72,000	Grants.gov	No	https://www.nist.gov/oaam/gran ts-management-division/nist- program-information	11.008
itudent Affairs	Child Care Access Means Parents in School (CCAMPIS) Program	Department of Education	Primary	TBD		Supports the participation of low-income parents in postsecondary education through the provision of campus-based child care services		TBD	Grants.gov		https://www2.ed.gov/programs/ campisp/index.html	
tudent Affairs	CTE Teacher Pathway	Department of Education	Primary	TBD				TBD	Grants.gov			
itudent Affairs; ESL	National Professional Development Program		Primary	TBD		Implement professional development activities intended to improve instruction for English Learners (ELS) and assists education personnel working with ELs to meet high professional standards		TBD	Grants.gov	No	https://www2.ed.gov/programs/ nfdp/index.html	
Student Affairs	Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (GEAR UP)	Department of Education	Primary	Anticipated Spring 2018		Increase the number of low-income students who are prepared to enter and succeed in postsecondary education	53	TBD	Grants.gov	Yes	https://www2.ed.gov/programs/ gearup/index.html	84.365Z
icience, Math, & Ingineering	Visiting Faculty Program	Department of Energy	Primary	1/12/18		College faculty collaborate with DOE lab research staff on projects of mutual interest	Unclear	\$13,000 10 week stipend for faculty; \$500 per week for undergraduate researcher(s)	http://science.energy.go v/wdts/vfp/how-to- apply/	Unsure	http://science.energy.gov/wdts/v fp/	Unclear, not grants.gov
Science, Math, & Engineering	Science Undergraduate Laboratory Internships (SULI)	Department of Energy	Primary	1/12/18	Ongoing; offered three times per year	Encourages undergraduates to pursue STEM careers through internships at DOE labs.	~500 (based on 2011 participant listing)	\$500 per week for undergraduate researcher(s and travel reimbursement		Unsure	http://science.energy.gov/wdts/s uli/	Unclear, not grants.gov
feterans Resource Center, Business Development Resources		Department of Labor	Subawardee	Varies		Provides federal funding, through a formula grant, to State Workforce Agencies to hire dedicated staff to provide individualized career and training-related services to veterans with significant barriers to employment and to assist employers fill their workforce needs with job-seeking veterans		Varies	Awarded through GOED	Yes	<u>httos://www.dol.gov/vets/grants /state/ivsg.htm</u>	
Academic Affairs, Business Development Resources	i6 Challenge	Economic Development Administration	Primary	Anticipated Spring 2018		Development, creation, or expansion of proof-of-concept and commercialization programs that accelerate innovation-led economic development in pursuit of a vibrant innovative economy and economic growth	40	up to \$500,000	Grants.gov	Yes	https://www.eda.gov/funding- opportunities/previous/	11.02
Applied Tech & Professional Development	Environmental Workforce Development and Job Training	Environmental Protection Agency	Primary	unknown for 2018		Recruit, train and place workforce in solid and hazardous waste material, environmental health and safety, pest management, and wastewater	16	\$200,000	Grants.gov	Voluntary	https://www.epa.gov/brownfield s/types-brownfields-grant- funding	66.815
Health Sciences	Nurse Education, Practice, Quality and Retention	Health Resources and Services Administration	Primary	1/29/18		Recruit and train nursing students and current registered nurses (RNs) to practice to the full scope of their license in community-based primary care teams to increase access to care,		\$2,800,000	Grants.gov	No	https://www.hrsa.gov/erants/fun dingopportunities/default.aspx?i d=f5ad18f6-eafc-4c72-baf1- 5ad606a354c3	
nstitutional Effectiveness	Low Cost, Short Duration Evaluation of Educational Interventions	Department of Education	Primary	3/1/18		Research on effectiveness of student/educational Interventions	4	\$50,000-\$125,000	Grants.gov	No	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/ncer_r fas/ncer_lcsd.asp	84.305L
cademic Support	Laura Bush 21st Century Librarian Program	Library Services		6/8/18	Ongoing; two cycles per year	Project, Planning, National Forum and Research Grants that support professional development, graduate education and continuing education to help libraries and archives develop the human capital capacity they need to meet changing learning and information needs		\$50,000-\$500,000 depending on project	Grants.gov	Yes	librarian-program	45.313
lumanities & Social icience	Summer Seminars and Institutes	National Endowment for the Humanities	r Primary	2/28/18		Summer programming for college/university faculty; school teachers; or institutes for those groups	47	\$50,000 - \$225,000	Grants.gov	No	https://www.neh.gov/grants/edu cation/summer-seminars-and- institutes	45.163
umanities & Social tience	Infrastructure and Capacity- Building Challenge	National Endowment for the Humanities		3/15/18		Strengthen the institutional base of the humanities in the US through matching grants for efforts that build institutional capacity or infrastructure for long-term sustainability.		\$750,000	Grants.gov	Yes	https://www.neh.gov/grants/pres ervation/infrastructure-and- capacity-building-challenge- grants?utm_medium=email&utm _source=govdelivery	
lumanities & Social cience	NEH Funded Institutes and Workshops Stipends	National Endowment for the Humanities		Varies		Free attendance and travel/lodging reimbursement to attend workshops/institutes supported by NEH	Varies	Varies	See websites	No	https://www.neh.gov/grants/app lv-neh-funded-seminar-institute- or-workshop	
umanities & Social tience	Fellowships Landmarks of American History and	National Endowment for the Humanities		4/11/18		Advanced research that is of value to humanities scholars, general audiences, or both	Unclear	\$4,200 per month	Grants.gov	No	https://www.neh.gov/grants/rese arch/fellowships http://www.neh.gov/files/grants/	
lumanities & Social cience	Landmarks of American History and Culture: Workshops for School Teachers	the Humanities		2/22/18		Two 1-week summer workshops for K-12 teachers that uses historical sites and issues related to humanities**	Unclear	\$160,000 - \$180,000	Grants.gov	No	landmarks-school-teachers-feb-25	45.163
Humanities & Social Science	Summer Stipends	National Endowment for the Humanities	r Individual/Stipend	9/26/18		Support individuals pursuing advanced research that is of value to humanities scholars, general audiences, or both.	Varies	\$6,000 per month (up to 2 months)	Grants.gov	No	https://www.neh.gov/grants/rese arch/summer-stipends	45.160

lumanities & Social	Humanities Initiatives at Community Colleges	National Endowment for	Primary	6/26/18	Support community colleges' commitment to educating students on a variety of educational and career paths through	Unclear	Up to \$100,000	Grants.gov	No	https://www.neh.gov/grants/edu cation/humanities-initiatives-	45.162
lumanities & Social	Humanities Connections (Planning	National Endowment for		9/18/18	strengthening humanities programs		\$35,000-\$100,000	Grants.gov	No	community-colleges https://www.neh.gov/grants/edu cation/humanities-connections-	
rts, Communication &	and implementation Grants)	National Endowment of		4/12/18	Extend the reach of the arts to underserved populations (cannot			Grants.gov	Yes	planning-grants https://www.arts.gov/grants/app	45.024
Media rts, Communication &		National Endowment of	Subawardee	4/12/18	Development of community-wide reading programs with diverse				Yes	http://www.neabigread.org/guid	45.024
rts, Communication &		National Endowment of	Brimany	7/12/18	To support the creation of art that meets high standard of	linclear**		0	Yes	elines.php https://www.arts.gov/grants/app	
Aedia		LITE PRICE		Anticipated September	excellence, public engagement, and lifelong learning Creative placemaking projects that contribute to the livability of	Oncreat	\$10,000-\$100,000	Grants.gov	16	ly-grant/grants-organizations https://www.arts.gov/grants/app	13.024
Arts, Communication & Media	Our Town	National Endowment of the Arts		2018	communities and through strategies that leverage arts, culture, and/or design toward achieving community goals Research that investigates the value and/or impact of the arts,		\$25,000-\$2000,000	Grants.gov	Yes	ly-grant/grants-organizations	
Arts, Communication & Media		National Endowment of the Arts	Primary	Anticipated October 2018	either as individual components of the U.S. arts ecology or as they interact with each other and/or with other domains of American life		\$10,000-\$100,000	Grants.gov	Yes	https://www.arts.gov/grants- organizations/research-art-works	
lealth Sciences, STEM	Summer Research Education Experience Programs	National Institutes of Health	Primary	2/23/18	Research Experiences for high school, undergraduate and science teachers during the summer academic break.		\$500,000	Grants.gov	No	https://erants.nih.gov/erants/gui de/pa-files/PAR-15-184.html	
lealth Sciences, STEM	Maximizing Access to Research Careers Undergraduate - Student Training in Academic Research	National Institutes of Health	Subawardee	5/24/18	Provide structured training programs to prepare high-achieving, underrepresented students for doctoral programs in biomedical research fields		Based on program needs	Grants.gov	No	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/pa-files/PAR-17-068.html	
lealth Sciences, STEM	Research Education: Initiative for Maximizing Student Development		Subawardee	1/28/19		Unclear**	Varies	Grants.gov	No	httos://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/pa-files/PAR-17-053.html	93.859
Health Sciences, STEM	NIA MSTEM: Advancing Diversity in Aging Research through Undergraduate Education		Primary	January 25th, May 25th, September 25th	Support educational activities that enhance the diversity of the biomedical, behavioral and clinical research workforce in MSTEM as they relate to aging, through a focus on undergraduate experiences		\$1,750,000	Grants.gov	No	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/pa-files/PAR-17- 290.html# Section II. Award 1	
lealth Sciences	Occupational Safety and Health Training Project Grants	National Institutes of Health	Primary	10/26/18	Provide state-of-the-art training for the next generation of leaders in OSH practice and research		\$150,000	Grants.gov		httos://erants.nih.gov/erants/gui de/oa-files/PAR-15- 352.html# Section III. Eligibility	
lealth Sciences	Occupational Safety and Health Education and Research Centers		Subawardee	10/11/18	Establish comprehensive occupational safety and health training	18 - 20	Up to \$1,800,000 annually	Grants.gov	No	http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	93.262
cience, Math & ingineering	Bridges to the Baccalaureate (R25)		Primary	9/25/18	Support for courses for skills development, research experiences, and curriculum/methods development to increase transfer and retention to BS degrees in biomedical sciences	Unclear	Up to \$300,000 direct costs annually for up to 5 year period		No		PAR-16-110
ll Faculty	Early Career Development	National Science Foundation	Primary	7/18/18	Support for outstanding research, education and service of junior faculty	400	\$400,000-\$500,000	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.isp?WT.z_pims_id= 503214&ods_key=nsf17537	47.041; 47.049; 47.050 47.070; 47.074; 47.075 47.076; 47.079; 47.083
Vorkforce, STEM	Advanced Technological Education (ATE)	National Science Foundation	Primary	10/4/18	Workforce development at community colleges for high tech fields	40 - 55	\$150,000 - \$800,000	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims_id= 5464&ods_kev=nsf17568	47.076
cience, Math, & ngineering	Innovative Technology Experiences for Students and Teachers (ITEST)	Foundation	Primary	8/8/18	Promoting STEM to K-12 kids for occupational readiness	30		FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017/ nsf17565/nsf17565.pdf	
cience, Math, & ngineering	Expeditions in Computing	National Science Foundation	Subawardee	4/25/18	Create ambitous research agends in computing and IT		up to \$2,000,000 over five years	FastLane	No	http://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2014/ nsf14519/nsf14519.pdf	47.070
cience, Math, & ngineering	Training-based Workforce Development for Advanced Cyberinfrastructure	National Science Foundation	Primary	2/14/18	Develop innovative, scalable training and education programs to address the emerging needs and unresolved bottlenecks in scientific and engineering research workforce development	9	\$300,000-\$500,000	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2018/ nsf18528/nsf18528.pdf	
cience, Math, & ngineering		National Science Foundation	Primary	2/5/18	Increase access to multi-user mientific and environment	150	\$100,000-\$4,000,000	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.jsp?ods_key=nsf185 13	
cience, Math, & ngineering	Improving Undergraduate STEM Education	National Science Foundation	Primary	10/1/18	Evidence-based and evidence-generating approaches to understanding STEM learning	140	\$300,000-\$3,000,000	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.jsp?ods_key=nsf175 90	47.076
icience, Math, & Ingineering	Facilititing Research at PUIs	National Science Foundation	Primary	Rolling	Support PUI faculty in research that engages them in their professional field(s), builds capacity for research at their home institution, and supports the integration of research and undergraduate education	245	Varies	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.jsp?ods_key=nsf145 79	
cience, Math, & ngineering	Community College Innovation Challenge	National Science Foundation	Primary	2/14/18	Teams of students, faculty and industry propose CTEM based	Up to 10 teams	See website	nsf.gov	No	https://www.nsf.gov/news/specia	
tience, Math, &	EHR Core Research (ECR)	National Science Foundation	Primary	9/13/18		Varies	~\$400,000	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/funding/og m_summ.isp?pims_id=504924	47.076
cience, Math, & ngineering	NSF Scholarships in STEM (S-STEM)	National Science Foundation	Primary	3/28/18	Scholarships for low-income, high-academic achievers at community colleges in STEM; includes program support	60 - 80 per competition	up to \$650,000 - \$5,000,000	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pg m_summ.jsp?pims_id=5257&org =NSF	47.076
cience, Math, & ingineering	Research Experiences for Undergraduates	National Science Foundation	Primary/Individual	8/22/18	Active research participation by undergraduate students in any of the areas of research funded by the National Science Foundation; Apply to be an RUE site or indivudual students can apoly for an REU	Varies		FastLane or individual REU sites	No	https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.isp?WT.z_pims_id= 5517&ods_kev=nsf13542	
cience, Math & ngineering	Research Experiences for Teachers (RET) in Engineering and Computer Science	National Science Foundation	Primary	9/19/18	RET Sites support STEM teachers and community college faculty per year for six weeks during the summer to engage in research activities or support transfer of new knowledge to classroom activities by Site participants		\$800,000 per site; \$10,000 per teacher	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.isp?ods_kev=nsf175_ 75_	47.041 and 47.070
cience, Math & ngineering	Robert Noyce Teacher Scholarship Program	National Science Foundation	Primary	8/28/18	Encourage talented science, technology, engineering, and	53-66	\$75,000 - \$3,000,000	FastLane	Yes	https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims_id= 5733&ods_key=nsf17541	47.076
cience, Math & ingineering, nstitutional ffectiveness	Louis Stokes Alliances for Minority Participation	National Science Foundation	Primary	Varies	Assists colleges in their efforts to increase the number of minority students getting into a completing STEM programs to diversify the workforce; STEM Retention and Completion research	40	Varies	FastLane	No	https://www.nsf.eov/publication s/pub_summ.isp?ods_kev=nsf175_ 79	15-564
Vorkforce, STEM	Trade School and Community College Scholarship Grant	Nuclear Regulatory Commission	Primary	Anticipated Summer 2018	Table I was the feature of the second s	50	\$250,000 - \$500,000	Grants.gov	Voluntary	https://www.nrc.gov/about- nrc/grants.html	77.008
		Salt Lake City Arts	Primary	Varies	Arts Learning, General Support, Project Support, – You can ONLY apply for one category per year, except if you ask for an Arts		Varies	Website Portal	Yes	have the black and a sector of	N/A

Arts, Communication & Media	SLCAC General Support	Salt Lake City Arts Council	Primary	App 3/3/18 released, 6/19/18 Due	The City Arts Grants program is designed to provide financial support for arts programs and projects in Salt Lake City that merit public funding.	Unclear**	\$500 - \$10,000	Website Portal	Yes	http://saltlakearts.org/grant/gene ral-support-grants/
Arts, Communication & Media, Humanities and Social Sciences, Community Writing Center	SLCAC Project Support	Salt Lake City Arts Council	Primary	App 3/3/18 released, 6/26/18 Due	Specific arts projects and programs which are determined to be of value to the community. Exhibits, concerts, performances, festivals, workshops, and readings are examples of projects eligible for funding.	Unclear**	\$500-\$10,000	Website Portal	Yes	http://saltiakearts.org/erant/oroi ect-support-grants/
Arts, Communication & Media	SLCAC Arts Learning	Salt Lake City Arts Council	Primary	App 2/13/2018 Released, 4/24/2018 Due	Support new and existing programs with opportunities for all Salt Lake City youth and a commitment to reaching underserved populations for free programs, scholarships, or sliding feescale.	Unclear**	\$2,500-\$7,500	Website Portal	Yes	http://saltlakearts.ore/erant/arts- learnine-erants/
ALL	Talent Ready	Utah Department of Workforce Services	Primary	Anticipated April 2018	Develop, implement, or enhance educational programs responsive to regional and statewide industry needs		Varies	TBD	Yes	https://jobs.utah.gov/edo/rfg/tru /index.html
Arts, Communication & Media, Community Writing Center	OnStage	Utah Dvision of Arts and Museums	Primary	5/21/18	Funds artists fees for public performance and educational workshops		\$2,000	UAM website	Yes	https://heritage.utah.gov/arts- and-museums/onstage-in-utah
Arts, Communication & Media, Community Writing Center	Arts Project	Utah Dvision of Arts and Museums	Primary	A: 2/12/2018 B: 8/6/2018	Develop and provide unique arts-based projects for the general public		\$500-\$2,000	UAM website	Yes	https://heritage.utah.gov/utah- division-of-arts-museums/grants
Arts, Communication & Media, Community Writing Center	Partnership Grants	Utah Dvision of Arts and Museums	Primary	Rolling	leverage funding to provide training, networking, centralized marketing, professional development, technical assistance, model programs, or unique educational resources		Varies	Contact UAM Staff	Yes	https://heritage.utah.gov/arts- and-museums/office-partnership- grants
Humanities & Social Science	Competitive Grants	Utah Humanities Council	Primary	3/15/18	Projects that empower Utahns to improve their communities through active engagement in the humanities		\$5,000	utahhumanities.org	Yes	http://utahhumanities.org/index. php/Center-for-Local- Initiatives/grants.html
Humanities & Social Science	Quick Grants	Utah Humanities Council	Primary	Rolling	Local public humanities projects where participants are invited to discuss or otherwise engage with humanities topics and themes. Also be used for consultants to assist in planning public humanities projects and/or preparing a Competitive Grant application. First-time applications.		\$500	utahhumanities.org	Yes	http://utahhumanities.org/index. php/center-for-Local- Initiatives/grants.html
Humanities & Social Science	Research Fellowship	Utah Humanities Council	Individual/Stipend	3/15/18	Provide financial support for scholars doing research or applied projects in the humanities		\$3,500	utahhumanities.org	Yes	http://utahhumanities.org/index. php/Center-for-Local- Initiatives/grants.html
Humanities & Social Science	Oral History Grants	Utah Humanities Council	Primary	April 1st, June 1st, October 1st, January 1st	Collect and transcribe oral histories, deposit transcripts and tapes or CDs, and make the content available to the general public through a live public program		\$2,000	utahhumanities.org	Yes	http://utahhumanities.org/index. php/Center-for-Local- Initiatives/grants.html